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Maiave, Erin

From: Michelle Popu [M.chslle. Popu@gmlaw.com|
Sent: Tuesday, May 1B, 2010 2,32 PM

To: CorpAddrassChange

Subject:  CHANGE OF ADDRESS -
Impertance: Hignh

SECOND REQUEST .

PLEASE PROCESS ASAP

E ad imagedi4 png@QI1CAFESE BSS6FO30

Michellc Narea Popu

Corporate Faralewal

TO0 W Cypress Creeh Rowd, Suie 7on
Lot Tanderdale, Florida 33309
0544011120 5 1202
951-267-201 ¥ areer and

Fauil: Mhchelle.Popuf@gmlaw com
htep:f Fwww pmlyw,conp

X

From: Michelle Popu

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 1:06 PM
To: 'corpaddresschangefbdos.state.fl.us’
Subject: Update Address

Fiorida Limited Partnership
BARRON AND SHIRLEY LEVIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Filing Informatips

Document Nurfiber ADB
FEVEIN Number 262772353

Date Filed 0B/08r2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

5720 WATERFORD WAY
BOCA RATON FL 33496

Please update the Principal Address of the iimited partnership listed above.
The ald principal address is as listed above., The new Principal address of the Partnership is as follows:

100 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309.

This email is sent an behalf of the client and general partner.

Thank you,

E! ciliimagel03.png @0 1CAETSC C1 727460

Michelle Narea Popu

Gorponite Paraleml

Lo W Cyprese Creck Road, Sidre 7o
Forr Lauderdale, 140nda 3330
934-191-132G % 1202

954-267-801 31 Yirece liux)

Binail: Michelle, Popu@onlaw.com

huep:/ fwww. pmlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. Tt is intended only for the use of the in
received this communication in error, please notify us immedlately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tex advice contained in this written or electronic communication,
cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) aveiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service
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